

I have been in the field of psychotherapy for over 30 years. After receiving my MSW I worked for 9 years at the Jewish Guild for the Blind and at the Jewish Board of Family and Children Services where I received a lot of experience and training working with all ages of adults, children and adolescents.

I received further training first at the Washington Square Institute where I received a certificate in Psychoanalytic Psychotherapy and then (1994) at NPAP a certificate in Psychoanalysis. I have worked in private practice since 1986 and had various other experiences of my own in supervision first with Sheldon Bach for 2 years; a private group supervision for 4 years with Robert Friedman and the in a peer group for 11 years. All of this training and experience culminated for me in becoming a training analyst at the New Jersey Institute for Training in Psychoanalysis in 2006 where I have taught many courses in the theory and practice of psychoanalytic therapy and I supervised candidates as well.

My own expertise and interest is in applying an integrative approach of the major models of psychoanalytic theory including attachment theory in a wide range of clinical practice with adults, adolescents and children. I have also receive training in EFT couples therapy and in group therapy and although these are not my areas of expertise I am sensitive and knowledgeable in the need for referrals to these and other modalities of clinical work.

I am available for supervision in my offices in Teaneck, New Jersey and in Manhattan on West 96 St. Presently I do not use Skype for supervision although I may consider it in the future.

Sheldon Weiss, LCSW

SHELDON WEISS, L.C.S.W.

145 West 96 St. #1D
New York, NY 10025
212-865-0158

145 Ayers Ct. #C
Teaneck, NJ 07666

201-833-9178

**MAJOR SPECIALTIES and
AREAS OF INTEREST:**

Adults and children in various stages of transition, single parents, children and adolescents with early loss, learning disabilities, adolescent depression, childhood trauma, group therapy.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- 2006- 2008 **New York University**
Adjunct Professor of Social Work
- 2006 -Ongoing **New Jersey Institute for Training in Psychoanalysis**
Faculty and Supervisor.
- 1985 – Ongoing Private Practice
Offices in Manhattan and Teaneck, N.J.
Psychoanalysis, psychoanalytic and supportive psychotherapy with adults and children including parental consultation, marital therapy, group therapy and supervision.
- 2002 –2006 **Yeshivat Chovevei Torah**
Supervised two students per year in pastoral counseling program
- 1/97- 4/2000 Coleader of therapy group for significant others of addicted individuals.
- 4/90- 6/93 **Bureau of Non-Public Schools Reimbursable Services,**
New York City Board of Education
School Social Worker in a parochial elementary school .
- 9/86-9/87 **Director and Program Developer of American
Consultation Centers,**
Queens Branch, Flushing, N.Y.
Clinic for a diverse population (adults, children, families), including supervision, evaluation and treatment of children in schools in a comprehensive on-site program.
- 1/81- 8/86 **Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services, Madeline Borg
Counseling Services** Manhattan East Office, New York, N.Y.
Psychotherapy with adults, children, couples and groups, integrating psychodynamic clinical practice with an overview of family and systems theory.
- 9/77-12/80 **Jewish Guild for the Blind, Mental Health Department, New York,
N.Y.** Casework and psychotherapy with visually handicapped and multihandicapped individuals and their families.

EDUCATION:

M.S.W. Wurzweiler School of Social Work - Yeshiva University, 1977
Concentration on groups.

A.B., (Bachelors), University of Chicago, 1972 .Major: Biology

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING:

9/02 - 6/04

New Jersey Institute for Training in Psychoanalysis.

Training in Child and Adolescent Psychotherapy.

9/96-6/97

Eastern Group Psychotherapy Society.

Certificate in group therapy.

9/94 - 6/95

N.I.P. - National Institute for the Psychotherapies

Certificate in supervision of psychoanalysis and contemporary psychotherapy.

9/84 - 6/94

**N.P.A.P. National Psychological Association for
Psychoanalysis.** Certification in psychoanalysis.

2/78 - 6/83

**Washington Square Institute for Psychotherapy and Mental
Health** Certification in Psychoanalytic Psychotherapy.

N.Y. State License #PR020106-I

N.J. License #44SC0027200